

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU
AUDIO DIVISION
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/

ENGINEER: CHARLES N. (NORM) MILLER
TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2767
FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
E-MAIL: charles.miller@fcc.gov

May 28, 2009

Troy G. Langham, FCC Engineering Supervisor
Clear Channel Technical & Capital Management
2625 South Memorial Drive, Suite A
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74129

Re: WISM-FM, Altoona, Wisconsin
Facility Identification Number: 1130
Clear Channel Broadcasting Licenses, Inc.
Special Temporary Authorization

Dear Mr. Langham:

This is in reference to the request filed July 18, 2008, on behalf of Clear Channel Broadcasting Licenses, Inc. ("CCBL"), for extension of the special temporary authority ("STA") granted on October 5, 2007, to operate Station WISM-FM with emergency antenna facilities pursuant to Section 73.1680.¹ CCBL requests extension of STA while waiting for Commission action on pending Application BPH-20070907AEG.

Our review indicates that, following the filing of the instant extension request, Construction Permit BPH-20070907AEG was granted on November 18, 2008, and that License BLH-20090121ADV, to cover the permit, was granted on February 13, 2009. Thus, STA is no longer necessary.

Accordingly, the request for extension of STA IS HEREBY DISMISSED.

Sincerely,



Charles N. Miller, Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Clear Channel Broadcasting Licenses, Inc.

¹ WISM-FM is licensed for operation on Channel 251C3 (98.1 MHz) with effective radiated power of 10 kilowatts (H&V) and antenna height above average terrain of 53 meters.